

0217-EX-5T-1999

PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON

1615 L STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20036-5694

TELEPHONE (202) 223-7300

FACSIMILE (202) 223-7420

LAURA B. SHERMAN

COMMUNICATIONS COUNSEL

TELEPHONE (202) 223-7365

E-MAIL: lsherman@paulweiss.com

1285 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
NEW YORK, NY 10019-6064
TELEPHONE (212) 373-3000
FACSIMILE (212) 757-3990

62, RUE DU FAUBOURG SAINT-HONORÉ
75008 PARIS, FRANCE
TELEPHONE (33 1) 53 43 14 14
FACSIMILE (33 1) 53 43 00 23

FUKOKU SEIMEI BUILDING
2-2, UCHISAIWAICHO 2-CHOME
CHIYODA-KU, TOKYO 100, JAPAN
TELEPHONE (81-3) 3597-8101
FACSIMILE (81-3) 3597-8120

SUITE 2210 SCITECH TOWER
22 JIANGUOMENWAI DAJIE
BEIJING, 100004
PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
TELEPHONE (86-10) 6512-3628-30
FACSIMILE (86-10) 6512-3631

13TH FLOOR, HONG KONG CLUB BUILDING
3A CHATER ROAD, CENTRAL
HONG KONG
TELEPHONE (852) 2536-9933
FACSIMILE (852) 2536-9922

June 25, 1999

Via Berry Best Couriers

Ms. Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Radio Service
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Re: Application of SpaceData International for Special
Temporary Authority to Construct and Operate an
Experimental Radio Station in Galveston, Texas

Dear Ms. Salas:

Transmitted herewith for filing on behalf of SpaceData International is an application (FCC Form 442) for special temporary authority to construct and operate an experimental radio station operating in the 14887.8-15118.9 MHz band, to be located in Galveston, Texas.

We are requesting confidential treatment for the portion of Exhibit 1 marked "Business Proprietary Information." We request such treatment because the information contains trade secrets and commercial information. Release of this information could jeopardize the commercial viability of the company's long-term plans. The confidential information is known only by employees of the company and is not available to the public.

Ms. Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
June 25, 1999
Page Two

Also enclosed is (1) a check made out to the FCC in the amount of \$90.00 in payment of the requisite filing fee and for requesting confidential treatment; and (2) an extra copy of the application marked "S&R." Please file-stamp the S&R copy and return it to the undersigned in the enclosed, postage prepaid, self-addressed envelope.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'LBS', followed by a long horizontal flourish.

Laura B. Sherman
Attorney for SpaceData International

LBS/vfc

Enclosures

cc: Mr. H. Franklin Wright (By Hand)
Mr. Harry Ng (By Hand)

PAUL WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON

1200 12TH STREET, NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20036-5694

1285 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
NEW YORK, NY 10019-6064
TELEPHONE (212) 373-3000
FACSIMILE (212) 787-3000

62, RUE DU FAUBOURG SAINT-HONORE
75008 PARIS, FRANCE
TELEPHONE (33 1) 53 43 14 14
FACSIMILE (33 1) 53 43 00 23

FUKOKU SEIMEI BUILDING
2-2, UCHISAIWAICHO 2-CHOME
CHYODA-KU, TOKYO 100, JAPAN
TELEPHONE (81-3) 3597-9101
FACSIMILE (81-3) 3597-9120

SUITE 2210 SCITECH TOWER
22 JIANGUOMENWAI DAJIE
BEIJING, 100004
PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
TELEPHONE (86-10) 6512-3628-30
FACSIMILE (86-10) 6512-3631

13TH FLOOR, HONG KONG CLUB BUILDING
3A CHATER ROAD, CENTRAL
HONG KONG
TELEPHONE (852) 2536-9933
FACSIMILE (852) 2536-9922

July 2, 1999

Via Facsimile

Mr. Carl Huie
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
The Portals
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Application of SpaceData International for Special
Temporary Authority to Construct and Operate an
Experimental Radio Station in Galveston, Texas

Dear Mr. Huie:

I am writing to amend the above-referenced application by substituting the attached Exhibit 1 for the Exhibit contained in the original application. We are no longer requesting confidential treatment for any of the information on Exhibit 1. Please destroy any copies of the old Exhibit 1.

If you have any further questions, please let me know. As you are aware, SpaceData is anxious to begin its testing.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,


Laura B. Sherman

Enclosure

cc: Frank van Rensselaer
Jay Gnowles
Wil Zarecor

*remove
w/H regst*